Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Ludden, Jerry (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 8:43 AM
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Subject: FW: 416 Hope video #3
Attachments: MVI_5281.MOV

Marcia,

Attached is a video of the meter that was found frozen at 416 Hope St. in St. Paul, | asked Al to put the meter on the
bench and pressurize it. We did not tighten any bolts or alter the meter, we removed it from the property and brought it
in and put it on the bench, you can see that the rate meter shows 0.000 even though the water is dripping from the
bottom plate.

Please call when you have a chance and | will walk you through the photos and video.

Jerry

From: Benson, Al (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 7:57 AM

To: Ludden, Jerry (CI-StPaul) <jerry.ludden@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Tronson, Joseph (CI-StPaul)
<joseph.tronson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Moser, Gayle (CI-StPaul) <gayle.moser@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 416 Hope video #3

| have a 20 sec video also, but it is too big to send



